MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 21st JANUARY 2025 AT 7.00PM.

PRESENT:

T RESERVE		
Chair:	Cllr Day	
Vice Chair:	Cllr Danielson	
Parish Councillors:	Cllrs Browett, Healy	
Also present:	Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting.	
	Emma Goodman - RFO	
	County Councillor Wells	
There were also five members of the public present.		
		Action
25/0152	<u>Apologies</u>	
There were no apologies received for the meeting.		
County Cllr Cottee and Borough Cllr Inglis also sent their apologies.		
25/0153	Declarations of Interest	
There were no declarations of interest.		
<u>25/0154</u>	Co-option of a New Councillor	
Angela Benney was proposed and duly elected as a new Parish Councillor. Angela signed her		
declaration of acceptance and joined the remainder of the meeting.		
<u>25/0155</u>	Minutes	
 a) Full Council Meeting minutes dated 5th November 2024 – APPROVED and signed by Cllr Day as a true record. 		
<u>25/0156</u>	Open Session for the Public	
Cllr Browett arrived during this item.		
A member of the public, brought along the Stanton Cup which he won recently at a local show, to see if anyone knew the history of the cup. It was first awarded to Mrs E Hutton in 1983. The Clerk will put on the website to see if anyone local knows about the history of the cup. The Clerk will also look back to the minuets from 1983 to see if there is any mention of the cup.		

A member of the public raised concerns about the speed that cars travel on Stanton Lane, they were informed that unfortunately this has been brought up before, but the section of road has not seen enough dangerous accidents for the County Council to look at reducing the speed.

Furthermore, there was a conversation about the hedge on the corner of Willow Brook and Stanton Lane and that it is protruding into the pavement making it hard for people to pass by while walking and with pushchairs. It was AGREED that the Clerk will report the problem on the Nottinghamshire County Council website.		
25/0157 County and Borough Council Updates		
Cllr Wells only had the one update for the meeting, he informed the meeting that Nottingham City Council will happen, but they don't currently know which of the Borough Councils will be joining the City Council.		
25/0158 Matters Arising from Full Council Meeting 5 th November 2024		
 a) Queens Platinum Jubilee Bench – The Clerk now has the permit for two Councillors to sign. It was AGRRED that two councillors will sign the forms at the end of the meeting. The Clerk will move forward with finalising the permit. b) History Board – The Clerk is waiting for designs to come back for the history boards. It was 		
AGREED that the boards will be located on the corner of Browns Lane and Stanton Lane and then on the Melton Road end of Browns Lane.		
c) Linkup Path between Public footpath14 and the pavement outside 206 Melton Road – A petition with 204 signatures has been handed over to Cllr Cottee. Cllr Cottee will now take the petition and present the case to the County Council. The other Council members thanked Cllr Danielson for his diligent efforts to procure the petition.		
25/0159 Agenda Items not Covered Elsewhere		
25/0159 Agenda Items not Covered Elsewhere a) Community Governance Review – A discussion took place, and it was AGREED where possible the room would like to keep Stanton-on-the-Wolds as a stand-alone Parish Council. The hope is to have a meeting with the monitoring officer before the next Parish Council		
Meeting. b) Review of the Keyworth News – The Parish Council have now been placing a page in the Keyworth News for nearly a year. It was AGREED that the page is effective and that the		
 Parish Council will keep the page going. c) Format of the Agenda / Minutes – It was agreed that a new action column will be added to the minutes, to make it easier to see who needs to make an action from the minutes. 	Clerk	
<u>25/0160</u> Finance		
 a) A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was APPROVED for payment (appendix 1) 		
 b) Lengthsman Scheme 24 / 25 – It was AGREED that Cllr Heely will work with the RFO to look at the scope of work for the scheme and where it can be used in the village. c) Lengthsman Scheme 25 / 26 – It was AGREED that the Parish Council will apply to be apart of the 2025 / 2026 Lengthsman Scheme. 		
25/0161 Planning Applications		
No planning applications were received for this meeting.		

25/0162 Planning Decisions

- a) 24/01486/FUL 37 Stanton Lane Stanton-on-the-Wolds Installation of an Air Source Heat Pump Grant planning permission.
- b) 23/02193/FUL 204 Melton Road Stanton-on-the-Wolds Demolition of Existing Dwelling, Garage and Outbuildings and Erection of 2 New Dwellings and 2 Detached Garages, plus Alterations to Vehicular Access and Associated landscaping works – Grant planning permission.
- c) 24/02119/CMA Allsop Metals Limited Workshop The Fosse Cotgrave Replacement of a section of an existing boundary wall No objection.

25/0163 Correspondence

There was no correspondence received for the meeting.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 8.00pm